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Goldin, Elizabeth

From: Lewis Pulley 

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:40 AM

To: Goldin, Elizabeth

Cc: Yvonne Harris; Lynn Kalagian

Subject: RE: KBQI(FM), Albuquerque, NM (Fac ID# 4706) Request for EEO Audit Exemption

Because a response to the February 2019 audit would include the 2017 EEO public file report which we already 

reviewed, we can exempt the unit from the February 2019 audit and close out the file.  

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.   

 

 

From: Goldin, Elizabeth   

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:57 AM 

To: Lewis Pulley  

Subject: KBQI(FM), Albuquerque, NM (Fac ID# 4706) Request for EEO Audit Exemption 

 

Dear Lew, 

 

On behalf of Citicasters Licenses, Inc., as debtor in possession, licensee of KBQI(FM), Albuquerque, NM (Fac ID# 4706) 

(the “Station”), I am writing to request an exemption from the requirements outlined in your February 14, 2019 letter 

based on the recent audit of the Station’s EEO program.  The Station is part of larger station employment unit based in 

Albuquerque, NM (the “SEU”), which also includes KABQ(AM), Albuquerque, New Mexico (Fac ID# 65394), KZRR(FM), 

Albuquerque, New Mexico (Fac ID# 68609), KPEK(FM), Albuquerque, New Mexico (Fac ID# 4704), KOLZ(FM), Corrales, 

New Mexico (Fac ID# 39265), and KTEG(FM), Santa Fe, New Mexico (Fac ID# 53652) (the “SEU”). The SEU submitted an 

audit response on May 30, 2018, which included its 2016 and 2017 EEO Public File Reports, both ending May 31.  The 

Commission responded favorably to the SEU’s audit response on December 4, 2018. 

 

I appreciate your time and consideration of this request.   

 

Respectfully submitted, Elizabeth 

 

Elizabeth E. Goldin | Attorney at Law 

Wiley Rein LLP 

1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006 

T:  | M:  |  

www.wileyrein.com | Bio | LinkedIn | Twitter | WileyonMedia Blog  

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client 

communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK 

PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please 

permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to 

Information@wileyrein.com.  




